
 Ector County Independent School District 

 Odessa, Texas 

 

 Memorandum 

 

 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF FOUNDATIONS OF RESTAURANT 

MANAGEMENT AND CULINARY ARTS PRIMARY INSTRUCTIONAL 

TEXTBOOK 

 

DATE: December 13, 2011 

  
 

Texas ProStart, Texas Restaurant Association Education Foundation (TRAEF), the National 

Restaurant Association Educational Foundation (NRAEF), and Pearson Prentice Hall 

announce a new partnership to launch a newly revised and updated version of the ProStart 

Curriculum.  Attached is a cost proposal for Board consideration. 

 

 

 

 ******************** 

 

 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Foundations of Restaurant 

Management and Culinary Arts Primary Instructional Textbook. 

 

 

 ******************** 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Hector Mendez               H.T. Sánchez, Ed.D. 

Superintendent of Schools    Chief of Staff 


